Bennett Stein

From: Hoeffner, Vicky

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2012 9:48 AM

To: Lambert, Stephen; Bearden, Tucker; Frick, Ron

Subject: FW: Purchase Order #: P0153118 has been sent to the following supplier: Genetec Inc

FYI, proceed with your order

From: sciquest@techbuy.ttu.edu [mailto:sciquest@techbuy.ttu.edu]

Sent: Monday, April 09, 2012 1:50 PM

To: Hoeffner, Vicky

Subject: Purchase Order #: P0153118 has been sent to the following supplier: Genetec Inc

Re: PURCHASE ORDER#: P0153118
Cart name: GENETEC

Requisition number: 28859091
Supplier: Genetec Inc

Sent Via: Fax

Date/Time: 4/9/2012 1:49:21 PM

Dear Vicky Hoeffner,
The purchase order listed above has been created for your requisition "GENETEC (28859091)" and has been sent to the
supplier. You can update and track the status of this purchase order on line by using " history ", or by selecting the URL

below.

https://solutions.sciguest.com/apps/Router/POStatus?pold=20849871&AuthUser=691458

If you have any questions with regard to your purchase order, please contact your TechBuy Support Team.

TechBuy Support Team Contact Information: Sciquest.purchasing@mail.ttu.edu
+1 (806) 742-3844
techbuy.purchasing@ttu.edu

Thank you,
Texas Tech
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